SF Fi

I, 12, vrederick, va. 21701
Af1u/70

hire allen He MeCreight, Chinf
FOIA/i'A Branch

FBI

hashi.u;ton, Lolae Aty h

Le.r 1. dctreight,

In your L iter of sapril 1%, Jhich did not réch me until today,#j ynu quote
fro. wlat you represunt as the one and ouly af idavit provided by dir. Lernard Fenstei-—
wald in co.nectiun with wy requests i.. C.8.75-1996,

fou nkute thwt tlds is in riupoude Lo wy mareh 19 letter to the Hooxville field
office, Withregurd to this you refer to voriuction of what i recall us serious factuul
error in their letter to ne as "calrificution."

Ferhaps you ¢ n provide some "clarification" with ragard to the Fonsterwald
releuse.

fowd you v xind euough So ciwck your Files und deteruine whether Mr. Fensterwald
proviced u second aftidavit! Youiu you thed care to deteruine whetuer the liudtstion
you i terpret in the lir t aflddavit exists iu a secoud affidavit I think [ recall?

If wy recolluction i correct, would you then please direct all the 59 field oftfices
to which I did send copice of the recuszst and afiidavidt to proupt couplinnea? The Knox—
ville ficld ofiice is not the only one to have taken what L believe is an excesgively
rostrictive view of the requests. :

ihe roquests iu guestion go vack wore than ndne yoars, The matier is still bi:fore
the court. I.have cull o to the attention of the FiI that it has _uithh_]{éid frou me
other rucords it should have ,rovided under Lhe waiver from vames Eurl “ay. vany
months hisve passed und I have had no response at all from the FBI.

Thie remdnds me ¢f other clains o drivacy I belicve abe not justilied and about
which 1 have wwitten the WBI without responses Une example of this is one J.C.Hurdin,
Another 1s rorris Davis,.

There are othoers.

Five months ago [ provided the FBI with a limitod list of those who were prisoners.
Singe then, despite prosizes w:de Lo ve and to the court, the FBI hus bocn totally siilent,
totally non-rosponciva. The list was provided et the request of the 18l .

L have no desire for there to be any genuine violation of legitimete privacy
CONCETrNnSs. .

liowever, I akso have no desire for buseless ana urecaasury privacy claims to be
used as a means of non-complinnce,

' vine:rely,

llarold Weisberg



UNEEED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
FEDERAL HUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

WASHINGTON, 1L 20030

April 13, 1978

Mr. Harold Weisberg
Route 12 - 0ld Receiver Road
FFrederick, Maryland 21701

Dear Mr. Weisberg:

This is in reference to your letter to the Knoxville

‘Field Office dated March 15, 1978. This letter has been

forwarded Lo FBI Headquarters for handling.

Though your attorney, Mr. Lesar, states in the
request letter to Knoxville dated December 19, 1977, that
the request is for any records or information pertaining
Lo Mr. Fensterwald which is contained in FBI files, the
privacy waiver which you obtained from Mr. Fensterwald
and submitted in conjunction with your request does not
authorize the release of any records or information pertaining
to Mr. Fensterwald. 1In paragraph two of his privacy waiver
Mr. Fensterwald states “any records responsive to Mr. Weisberg's
requests which mention or pertain Lo me." 1In paragraph
one of the referenced privacy waiver, Mr. Fenstorwald
clear ly rdentoltes the tequests he is referring Lo as "the
two Freedom of Information Act requests dated April 15,
and December 23, 1975, which Mr. Harold Weisberg has made
for Department of Justice records pertaining to the assassi-
nation of Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr. A perusal of
Mr. Fenstetwald's privacy waiver results in a determination
that Mr. Fensterwald has granted you a very specific and
limited waiver. The release of any records pertaining
to Mr. Fensterwald which does not meet the criteria of
his privacy waiver would constitute a violation of
Mr. Festerwald's privacy rights by the FBI. Should you
acquire another privacy waiver from Mr. Fensterwald, we
shall gladly conform to any standards he should set forth
therein.



A 21 Ak 2 Lt

Mr. Harold Weisberg

For clarification purposes, Knoxville's letter
dated March 9, 1978, should have been captioned Freedom
bt ormal ion Request ol My . Harold Weisbery, and senlence
Lwo should have read: The Knoxville Office of the FBI
does not have any records concerning Mr. Fensterwald which
pertain to your April 15, and December 23, 1975 requests.

Your patience and Cooperation are appreciated.

Sincerely yours,

A I8 3
t".'9¢-7,.. Holb {o, 0
Allen H. McCreight, Cﬂief
Freedom of Information

Privacy Acts Branch
Records Management Division
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